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STATE OF ALASKA 
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Division of Support Services 
 

 

RFP 2023 1000 5215 
MANAGEMENT PLAN SERVICES 

ADDENDUM 1 

ISSUED JULY 12, 2022 

This addendum is being issued to answer questions from vendors. 

Important Note to Offerors: You are required to sign and return this page of the amendment document with 
your proposal. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your proposal. Only the RFP terms and conditions 
referenced in this addendum are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. This 
Addendum 1 is hereby made part of the RFP and is a total of two pages. 
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Questions submitted by offerors and answers from the State: 
Question 1: I do have a couple of questions about deliverable 5.b. in Section 3.03. 5.b. Inventory of trails, river 

routes and access points within the planning area with travel assessments of each to include potential 
modes of access, 

 Has DNR or ADFG already completed the field work necessary for inventorying the trails, rivers, and 
access points? Or does this field work need to be completed by the contractor? If by the contractor, 
are there guidelines or standards that are required for data collection? Ex. GPS standards? 

Answer 1: The contract does not require an inventory requiring field work or survey level requirements as they 
are not needed for this type of plan.  The effort is expected to be an inventory of existing information 
from State, Federal, and Local sources in addition to information gathered from the public during 
scoping for the plans.   The DNR has some trail information and will share what is available from the 
State and other sources while working with the contractor to ensure State planning requirements 
are met.   

Question 2: Is the inventory intended to be location/geospatial information only or is a condition assessment also 
desired? 

Answer 2: The contractor would conduct reconnaissance level condition assessments, supplementing the 
assessments with agency and public input gathered during scoping for the plans.   


